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From: Weber, Scott [/O=DHS ORG/OU=E2K3 ADMIN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCOTT WEBER]
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 2:55 PM

To: Heath, Michael

Subject: RE: answers

Sorry for the frenetic pace before, thanks for pulling this together.

From: Heath, Michael {mailto:Michael.Heath 1 @iy
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 1:20 PM

To: "'Weber, Scott’

Subject: answers

1. Evacuation began Wednesday afternoon for spedial needs patients and four buses of general
population.
Resumed on Thursday moming.

2. Number of people eveacuated from Super Dome:
1500 Special Needs patients
2000 plus general pop.

3. Arrived at Superdome:
21 Buses with 2500 plus folks

10 Additional buses have notified the AstroDome that they are inbound.
Evac stopped last night dye to darkness and shooting. Resumed this morning
We do not have a confirmed number of total buses involved. Working this now

O

DHS-FRNT-0004-0000041 FL



e - Plang
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT '

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO, KBB 2005 -25

EMERGENCY EVACUATION BY BUSES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the Louisiana Homeland Security and Emergency Assistance and Disaster Act,
R.S. 29:721, et seq., confers upon the governor of the state of Louisiana
emergency powers to deal with emergencies and disasters, including those
caused by fire, flood, earthquake or other natural or man-made causes, to ensure
that preparations of this state will be adequate to deal with such emergencies or
disasters, and to preserve the lives and property of the citizens of the state of
Louisiana;

pursuant to Proclamation No. 48 KBB 2005, a state of emergency was declared
and is currently in effect;

R.S. 29:724(D)4) provides that the governor, subject to any applicable
requirements for compensation, may commandeer or utilize any private property
if she finds it necessary to cope with the disaster or emergency;

there is an immediate need for mass transportation to move citizens to shelters
and other safe locations from disaster areas; and

given the current exigent circumstances, buses are the most reasonable and
practical mode of mass transportation to move our citizens to safety;

NOW THEREFORE I, KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO, Governor of the state of Louisiana,

SECTION 11

SECTION 2:

SECTION 3:

SECTION 4:

SECTION 5:

SECTION 6:

by virtue of the authority vested by the Constitution and laws of the state of
Louisiana, do hereby order and direct as follows:

Each Superintendent of Education for each school district in Louisiana that
remains substantially operational following the passage of Hurricane Katrina
shall contact the Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness at
225-925-3916 and provide an inventory of school buses and bus drivers in their
district;

As determined by the Office of Homeland Security and Emergency
Preparedness, such buses shall be made available to be used as necessary for the
mass transportation of Hurricane Katrina evacuees, accompanying law
enforcement personnel, and necessary supplies to and from areas of concern to
areas of safety;

The Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness is hereby
authorized to commandeer and utilize such buses for such purposes;

Each Superintendent of Education for each school district in Louisiana that
remains substantially operational following the passage of Hurricane Katrina
shall coordinate with local law enforcement agencies and peace officers to
ensure that at least one peace officer ride in each bus and at least two marked
law enforcement vehicles accompany every ten buses;

The Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparcdness shall make
efforts to work with the superintendents and local boards of education to

minimize interruption of regular transportation of students;

La. R.S. 17:158, relative to parish and city school boards providing free



SECTION 7:

SECTION 8:

SECTION 9:

ATTEST BY
THE GOVERNOR
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transportation to students, is hereby suspended until Sunday, September 25,
2005, unless reinstated sooner; and

La. R.S. 32:402, relative to the requirement for drivers to secure commercial
drivers license (CDL), is hereby suspended until September, 25, 2005, unless
reinstated sooner. Notwithstanding the above suspension, such drivers must
have a valid Louisiana or other valid drivers license of their state of residence.

Executive Order No. KBB 2005-31, issued on August 31, 2005, is hereby
rescinded and terminated.

This Order is effective upon signature and shall continue in effect until
amended, modified, terminated, or rescinded by the governor, or terminated by
operation of law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand
officially and caused to be affixed the Great Seal
of Louisiana, at the Capitol, in the city of Baton
Rouge, on this 2nd day of September, 2005.

/S/ Kathleen Babineaux Blanco
GOVERNOR OF LOUISIANA

SECRETARY OF STATE



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. KBB 2005 - 31

EMERGENCY EVACUATION BY BUSES

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the Louisiana Homeland Security and Emergency Assistance and Disaster Act,
R.S. 29:721, ef seq., confers upon the governor of the state of Louisiana
emergency powers to deal with emergencies and disasters, inclading those
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

R.S. 29:724(D)(4) provides that the governor, subject to any applicable
requirements for compensation, may commandeer or utilize any private property
if she finds it necessary to cope with the disaster or emergency;

there is an immediate need for mass transpottation to move citizens to shelters
and other safe locations from disaster areas; and

given the current exigent circumstances, buses are the most reasonable and
practical mode of mass transpottation to move our citizens to safety;

NOW THEREFORE I, KATHLEEN BABINEAUX BLANCO, Governor of the state of Louisiana,

SECTION 1:

" SECTION 2:

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

As determined by the Office of Homeland Security and F:mergency
Preparedness, such buses shall be made available to be used as necessary forthe
mass transportation of Hurricane Katrina ¢ accompanying law

enforcement personnel, and necessary supplies to from areas of concern to areas
of safety;.

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

The Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness shall make
efforts to work with the superintendents and local boards of education to
minimize interruption of regular transportation of students;
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SECTION 6: R.S. 17:158, relative to parish and city school boards providing free
transportation to students, is hereby suspended unti! Sunday, September 25,
2005, unless reinstated sooner.

SECTION 7: This Order is effective upon signature and shall continue in effect until
amended, modified, terminated, or rescinded by the govemnor, or terminated by
operation of law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have set my hand
officially and caused to be affixed the Great Seal
of Louisiana, at the Capitol, in the city of Baton
Rouge, on this 31st day of August, 2005.

/S! Kathleen Babineaux Blanco
GOVERNOR OF LOUISIANA

ATTEST BY
THE GOVERNOR

1S1 A Ater
SECRETARY OF STATE
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Jogsica Ourso Dardenne

From: -Mies Bruder

Sent:  Wednesday, August 31, 2005 11:38 PM
To: _GOV-Gov.Staff ALL Staff

Subject: BUSES

Andy is asking that we make special note of bus services being offered by our callers, for potential use
in both evacuations from New Orleans and movement of victims between shelters.

In order to facilitate bus coordination, we need to evaluate the legitimacy of the bus services being
offered. To do 0, ask the following questions:

- How many people can the bus hold?

—~Where is the bus currently located?

I8 the driver an experienced, professional bus driver?

--Will you have any additional assistance available on the bus for the sick or those with special needs?
—~When is the bus available, and for how long?

--What is the fuel capacity of the bus, and what mileage per gallon does it cover?

Finally, ensure that the caller will arrange to have at least two local law enforcement agents (.. sheriff's

depaties) traveling on the bus. They should not expect for us to provide law enforcement, but the safety
situation here is obviously uncertain,

For now, we will follow the same protocol that we have to this point~-the staff at the workforce
commission will collect and prioritize bus service offers from us. Please ensure that tomorrow they

receive any offers you have collected tonight. Put the callers on standby for a return call as soon as we
can ID specific bus service needs.

Thanks,
Miles

11172005





